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GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
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Doyle Hartman
P.0. Box 10426
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: Michael Stewart

Re: Reclassification from gas to 0il
R. B. Reeves #6-A Sec. 29, T20S, R37E
Eumont Y-SR-Qn Pool

Gentlemen:

As discussed in your phone conversation of this date with Evelyn
Downs of this office, the R.B. Reeves #6-A will be reclassified
from a gas well to an o0il well effective June 1, 1990, based on
the recent gas/oil ratio test submitted to this office.

Since well #6-A shares a 160-acre proration unit with the #7-C
it will be necessary to obtain approval for the reduction of
this proration unit to 120 acres based on the reclassification
of #6. You have 60 days in which to get the reduction of this
proration unit approved by our Santa Fe office.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



